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VIA EMAIL TO:

Robbie Schwartz, Director

Planning and Development Department
City of Loganville

P.O. Box 39

Loganville, Georgia 30052

Re:  Tig Knight Road Applications: A25-016, R25-015, V25-013, & V25-014
Dear Mr. Schwartz:

As you know, the above-referenced applications are scheduled for public hearings before
the Planning Commission on April 24 and the City Council on May 5. In pursuit of the proposed
development, the Applicant is currently conducting due diligence and other inspections of the
subject property as we progress towards those public hearings. Due to the nature of these activities,
it’s possible that the site plan may be revised. In order to minimize the number of submitted site
plans and prevent confusion surrounding the project, the Applicant respectfully requests that the
City table the public hearings for this matter to the May Planning Commission and June City
Council meetings.

Sincerely yours,

MAHAFFEY PICKENS TUCKER, LLP

Stane Lankam

Shane M. Lanham
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